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Pre-RFP Meeting – Schematic/Environmental Services – Laredo Outer Loop 

Questions 

 

1. Are there any preclusions? 
Answer:  No preclusions are anticipated. 
 

2. Is an EA required for all 3 Segments? 
Answer:   The type of environmental document has not been determined.  However, all 3 
segments will require scope and effort for environmental services. 
 

3. Will this presentation be posted online? 
Answer:  This presentation will be made available and posted on the PEPS Division website. 
 

4. Has it been determined who will be required to attend the interview?  
Answer:  A determination has not been made as far as who will be required to attend the 
interview. 
 

5. For the HUB goal, can the be self-fulfilled? 
Answer:  This will require a DBE goal since it is federal, and Consultants can self-fulfill these 
requirements and apply toward the total goal. 
 

6. Segment 6 includes the ENV for all the three segments. Does that mean that only the 
contract for Segment 6 will include ENV services or all three contracts will include ENV 
services and the overall document will be combined under Segment 6?  
Answer:  All 3 segments will require scope and effort for environmental services. 
 

7. Have you determined how the Segments will be assigned to the awarded firms? 
Answer:  Segment 6 is the most comprehensive with highest anticipated cost.  Once awards 
are determined, the Consultant ranked highest will be given the 1st opportunity to choose 
this segment. 
 

8. Will a Deputy Project Manager (DPM) be part of the team? 
Answer:  Yes, a DPM will be part of the team. 
 

9. Are there slides 28 and 29? 
Answer:  Slides 28 and 29 were intended for any clarifications of the southern tie-in of 
Segment 4.  However, Segments 1,2,3 are not part of this procurement.  
 

10. What do you anticipate the length of the contract to be?  



Answer:  Per the approved BCM, it will be for a duration of 5 years.  
 

11. Will the DPM be part of the interview team? 
Answer:  The DPM will be part of the interview. 
 

12. Can the DPM have a shared Task Lead (TL) role? 
Answer:  Yes, the DPM can have a shared TL role. 
 

13. Is the project federally funded? 
Answer:  Yes, the project is federally funded. 
 

14. Are ramping adjustments assumed on I-35? 
Answer:  Yes, ramp adjustments are assumed on I-35 and IAJR effort is anticipated. 
 

15. Are the Consultants on Segments 1,2,3 precluded? 
Answer:  Consultants on Segments 1,2,3 are not precluded. 
 

16. When and where will the presentation be posted online?  
Answer:  The presentation will posted on the PEPS Division website soon.  
 

17. Are the CST also involved on the work underway on Segments 1,2,3? 
Answer:  Segments 1,2,3 are currently under development under an Indefinite Deliverable 
Contract that did not require a CST from the Laredo District.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


